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From: Cardialios, Maria

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 1:09 PM
Ta: , O'Reilly, Thomas

Subject: 6. 7(C)

Ok,

Maria M. Cardialios
Executive Advisor
Nationwide SAR Initiative {NSI)

Fromt: O'Reflly, Thomas

Sant: Friday, February 18, 2011 12:51 PM
Tao: Cardiellos, Marta

subject: Fw: SIS

Add to agenda.

Thomas J. O'Reilly

Director

Naticnwide SAR Initiative (NSI})-
LIS, Department of Justice

810 Seventh St NW
Washington, D.C.

thomas.o'reilly2@usdol.gov

.353.8590 (0)
W (c)

From ke

Sent: Friday, February 18 2011 8:51 AM
TO:W

Ce: O'Rellly, Thomas
Subject: RE:CA(®)

Thanks we will review this and evaluate it -- Bob

e B i (A RS T RGP

rror
Sent: hursgay, rebruary 1/, HCags
To{BII

Cc: Q'Rellty, Thomas (0JP)

Subject: CRF(®)

r ' '

“here is the JIEEI memo. T wilt call you tomorrow about It'and discuss.
__thanks! :

'Frum@m - o
- Seat: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 9123 AM

(o) (8). (b) (7)(C)
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< S
Subject: FW. He !

Here is the information you requested regarding what was obsetved at ‘fhe SAR Analyst Training which was deemed
inappropriate or misleading. W forwarded it to Tom O'Reifly an 12/22/2010, but naver got an

acknowledgement or response. Let me know if you need anything else.

A/Unit Chief
Guardian Management Unit
. National Threat Center Section
crrorism Division:

h} (6), (b} (7)(C)

Sant: Wedhesday, February 16, 2011 9:04 AM
Trn.:mmg. ' '
Subjyect: Here it 15!

Poteniial ISE/eGuardian Problems
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